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13 April 2021 

 

Office of the Commander 

Military Ocean Terminal, Sunny Point 

6280 Sunny Point Road SE 

Southport, North Carolina 2861-7800 

Office of the Commander: 

This request letter is in reference to 7th Street Right of Way improvements 

 

The Town is working with a developer to expand the road within the existing right of way on 7th Street.  This 

road expansion will allow for lots outside of MOTSU property to be developed.  A portion of the road in the 

existing right of way that is proposed for improvement is on MOTSU property.  The Town Council supports this 

project and would respectfully request your approval. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

LeAnn Pierce 

Mayor  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ENCLOSURE: Development Design Plans 


